
ON TABLE ITEM 

~a;:~in~d\Jc: e::-. Schedule 1 to the Minutes of the 
Public Hearing meeting of 
Richmond City Council held on 

_c_it""yc_l_e_rk _________ Tuesday, May 19,2020. Item: ~=-~'----·--~--=----
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi Matthew, 

Taizo Yamamoto <taizo@yamamotoarchitecture.com> 
May 15, 2020 4:32 PM 
CityCierk 
Lee,Edwin; Steven Yang; Brian Sheehan 
Additional material for May 19th Public Hearing - Bylaw 10155, 10156 - 4051,4068 
Cavendish Drive and 10140, 10160, 10180 No.1 Road 

Thank-you for speaking with me earlier today. 

I've attached a link to the additional information we'd like to provide to Council in advance of Tuesday's 
Public Hearing. 

As encouraged by your April 27th letter, we are providing this information digitally to ensure that we minimize 
contact between us, the public, City Staff, and Councillors. 

I also spoke with Edwin Lee earlier today. He mentioned that as of today, he has had no questions from 
Council. Though he suggested that including Affordable Housing operation was not critical (and may raise 
additional questions from Council) we feel it is important to mention that discussions with a potential operator 
are advancing. 

Can you confirm that you area able to download the files? They are provided in both Powerpoint and PDF 
formats . 

https :1/yamamotoarch-
my.sharepoint.com/:f: /g/personal/dchoi yamamotoarchitecture com/Eps8SYOWo7digfFnsFsF hYBtzlFW­
zvTwBJppuxHeP2NA ?e=NILhHm 

Thank-you for your assistance and helping this project advance during these challenging times. 

Best regards, 
Taizo Yamamoto Architect AIBC 

Yamamoto Architecture Inc. 
Suite 202- 33 East 8th Avenue 
Vancouver, BC V5T IRS 
T:(604)731-1127Ext.101 
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